
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:  
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Township Hall 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

Economic Development Corporation Meeting 
March 3, 2022 7:30 am 

5151 Marsh Road, Town Hall Room 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. MISSION: set the standard in creating an entrepreneurial culture; be teh 
example for revitalization of our business districts and be the leaders in 
building sustainable public/private partnerships.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes –Meeting February 3, 2022
B. Development Projects

6. PUBLIC REMARKS
7. NEW BUSINESS

A. 1655 Haslett Road- Raby Road Demolition Project MRF Request

B. Village of Okemos LLC, Meridian Redevelopment Request not to 
exceed $1.25M

8. TOWNSHIP REPORTS
A. Township Board
B. Township Manager
C. Planning Commission
D. Chair
E. Staff

9. COMMUNITY REPORTS
A. Meridian Mall
B. MABA

10. OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS
11. PUBLIC REMARKS
12. NEXT MEETING DATE

A. April 7, 2022, 7:30am
13. ADJOURNMENT



1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Charter Township of Meridian 
Meridian Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022– Minutes -DRAFT 
 
Members 
Present: Manager Frank Walsh, Chair Kim Thompson, Adam Carlson, Treasurer Phil Deschaine, 

Vice Chair Brenda Chapman, Shawn Dunham, and Dave Ledebuhr 
 
Members   
Absent: Trustee Kathy Sundland, Tom Conway, and Henry Kwok 
 
Others 
Present: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark, Executive Assistant 

Michelle Prinz, Trustee Patricia Herring Jackson, and Eric Helzer, Advanced 
Redevelopment Solutions 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
Chair Thompson called the meeting to order at 7:30 am. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
MOTION BY MEMBER CARLSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER 
CHAPMAN. MOTION PASSES 6-0.  

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Minutes-December 2, 2021 
b. Financial Report 
c. Development Projects 

 
MOTION BY MEMBER CARLSON TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA.  SUPPORTED BY 
MEMBER DUNHAM.  MOTION PASSES 6-0. 

 
4. PUBLIC REMARKS 

 
None. 

 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

 
None. 

 
 
 



2 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Village of Okemos, LLC Redevelopment Fund Request No. 2 
 
The EDC met to review the completeness of the Village of Okemos, LLC Meridian 
Redevelopment Fund (MRF) request.  Eric Helzer, Advanced Redevelopment Solutions 
discussed the request.  The $3.86 million request is primarily for infrastructure 
improvements on Clinton Street, Hamilton Road, Methodist Street and Ardmore Avenue.  
In addition to the MRF, there are a variety of other funding/approval agreements for the 
project including EGLE, Township Site Plan, Township Brownfield Authority, and Michigan 
Economic Development Corporation.  Pending those approvals, a construction schedule 
was reviewed with a June 2022 start date and a fall 2024 completion date.  Mr. Helzer 
suggested to use the Downtown Development Authority TIF funds, if needed for the 
project. 
 
Manager Walsh discussed that the MRF only has $2 million to support both the Village of 
Okemos and Haslett Village Square projects.  In addition, given the current economic 
climate, wondering if the Township should be requiring commercial space for project.   He 
suggested that the DDA TIF funds should be used for this project and that the committee 
will have to work through these issues.  
 
MOTION BY MEMBER DUNHAM TO SUPPORT THE VILLAGE OF OKEMOS, LLC NO. 2 
REDEVELOPMENT FUND REQUEST AND REQUEST THE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TO 
APPOINT TWO TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES TO THE VILLAGE OF OKEMOS, LLC 
REDEVELOPMENT FUND PROJECT REQUEST FOR REVIEW COMMITTEE.  SUPPORTED 
BY MEMBER CARLSON.  MOTION PASSES 6-0. 

 
7. OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS 

 
None.  
 

12.     PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

  None. 
 
13.     NEXT MEETING DATE 

 
• March 3, 2022 at 7:30am  
 

14.     ADJOURNMENT 
 

 Hearing no objection, Chair Thompson adjourned the meeting at 8:13am.   
 

 



Amber Clark 
Neighborhoods & Economic  
Development Director 
Meridian Township  
Economic Development and Projects 
March 2022 

New Businesses Opening/Relocating 
• Meet Sweet Bakery & Tea 1754 Central Park Drive
• GymKind Academy 1982 W Grand River Meridian Mall

Under Construction 
• Haslett Marathon   1619 Haslett Road 
• Fedewa Condos  Chief Okemos Circle  
• Copper Creek   Haslett Road  
• Joe's on Jolly   2360 Jolly Road  
• Veterinarian Clinic  4737 Marsh Road 
• Buddy's Pizza   2010 Grand River Ave 
• Sparrow 24 Hr Emergency Rm     2446 Jolly Road
• Silverstone Estates   Powell Road 
• Woodward Way   Sirhal Drive  

Approved/Not Commenced 
• New* Car Wash 2703 E Grand River Ave
• New* Consumers Credit Union 2775 E Grand River
• Newton Park Apartments Multifamily mixed use Haslett Road (SE corner

Okemos/Haslett)
• Pine Village 1673 Haslett Road Commercial /Residential development Approved

Meridian Township Brownfield Plan –
• Village of Okemos 4661 Okemos Road Commercial/Residential development Approved

EGLE Brownfield, Meridian Redevelopment Fund

Ribbon Cuttings: 

Buddy's Pizza- April TBD
 Veterinarian Clinic “Evergreen” Clinic –May 
Nothing Bundt Cakes- TBD Spring 

Joes on Jolly-TBD Fall Opening 

Other Township Happenings: 

Closings: 

• Outback Steakhous

• Okemos Bridge Construction project underway November 2022 Completion
• MDOT Grand River M-43 Construction could start as early as April 2022

with the intersection of Okemos Road and Grand River Closed



Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Economic Development Corporation Board Members 

Amber Clark, Neighborhoods and Economic Development Director 

March 3, 2022 

1655 Haslett Road-Raby Road Demolition Meridian Redevelopment Fund Request

The Economic Development Corporation of Meridian Township is authorized as an advisory 
committee to review an application to the Meridian Redevelopment Fund for completion and 
integrity for the use of the public funds. The Meridian Redevelopment fund is a fund created to 
support the redevelopment of the Potential Intensity Change Areas or PICAs as described in our 
masterplan. The redevelopment of what we refer to as the Haslett or Okemos PICA’s is a priority for 
the Township to remove blight, increase the property tax base, provide a thriving commercial 
corridor, support a walkable community, and enhance our natural spaces.  

The action for the EDC today is to review the attached checklist provided by the Neighborhoods & 
Economic Development Director for completion. Should the EDC board find the application in good 
order, the EDC under the MRF program may decide to recommend to the Township Supervisor the 
appointment of two (2) Township board trustees to serve with the executive committee of the EDC; 
the EDC Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary.  The Subcommittee will hold a public meeting(s) to review 
the application for approval or denial to the EDC as a recommendation to the Township board.     

Based on an approval recommendation from the Meridian EDC, the Township Board will assess the 
public purpose of a project and, if approved, hold a public hearing to consider an MRF application. 
The Township Board will ultimately decide to approve or deny a funding request.  The Township 
Board may decide to approve or deny an MRF application over the course of multiple meetings.   

Recommended Motion:  Move to support the 1655 Haslett Road- Raby Road Demolition 
project through the use of  the Meridian Redevelopment Fund and request the Township 
Supervisor to appoint two Township Trustees to the 1655 Haslett Road -Raby Road 
Demolition project for review. 







Commencement of the Project 

Meridian Redevelopment Fund 

Staff Checklist 

□ Send commitment letter summarizing terms of the project and funding within 10 business days of appro
□ Send communication to Township Manager and Township Attorney for preparation of

appropriate loan or grant document
□ Schedule execution of documents and disbursement of funds

□ Oversee project until completion, according to loan and grant documents

Staff_Initials AC Date 

□ Send commitment letter summarizing terms of the project and funding within 10
business days of approval

□ Prepare appropriate loan or grant document
□ Schedule execution of documents and disbursement of funds
□ Oversee project until completion, according to loan and grant documents

Received by Staff  February 23 , 2022 
(Amber Clark Neighborhoods & 
Economic Director) 















2/22/2022

Haslett Village Square demolition and additional costs - Estimate

Demolition Budget

$280,884.65 1635 Haslett Road Retail Buildings

$230,516.17 1655 Haslett Road Grocery Building

TBD 1656 Haslett Road Grocery Building Asbestos Abatement

$41,678.49 1621 Haslett Road Bank Building

$102,098.07 1655 Haslett Road Office Building; partial demolition

$138,780.00 1655 Haslett Road Asphalt, Curbing

$43,424.10 Raby Road Two Abandoned Homes

$12,000.00 Entire project Electric, water and natural gas disconnections

$5,000.00 Entire project Soil erosion and sedimentation permits

$22,000.00 Entire project Removal, offsite disposal and replacement of any impacted soils

Tri Terra Phase 2 and Additional costs

$12,290.45 TriTerra invoice 06274 Geophysical, Soil, Groundwater and Soil Gas Investigations

Additional Hazardous Materials Assesment

$2,500.00 Reporting Fee Baseline Environmental Assessment

$891,171.93 Estimated Costs



A1

G1

H1

B3

C1

D3

D1

D2

D4

E1

F1

F2

E2

C2

B4 B5

B6

B7

B8

B2

B1

DOG PARK

ACTIVITY
LAWN

PICKLEBALLCOFFEE SHOP

RETAIL

DRIVE THRU

DRIVE THRU

M A R S H  R O A DM A R S H  R O A D
H

A
S

L
E

T
T

 R
O

A
D

H
A

S
L

E
T

T
 R

O
A

D

COMMUNITY
HUB 

STU. 1BR 2BR 3BR

A APARTMENTS 6 36 15 - 57 48,000 GSF
B1 STACKED FLATS - 12 - - 12 9,020 GSF
B2 STACKED FLATS - 12 - - 12 9,020 GSF
B3 STACKED FLATS - 12 - - 12 9,020 GSF
B4 STACKED FLATS - 12 - - 12 9,020 GSF
B5 STACKED FLATS - 12 - - 12 9,020 GSF
B6 STACKED FLATS - 12 - - 12 9,020 GSF
B7 STACKED FLATS - 12 - - 12 9,020 GSF
B8 STACKED FLATS - 12 - - 12 9,020 GSF
C1 STACKED FLATS - - 12 - 12 12,100 GSF
C2 STACKED FLATS - - 12 - 12 12,100 GSF
D1 STACKED FLATS - 12 12 - 24 18,660 GSF
D2 STACKED FLATS - 12 12 - 24 18,660 GSF
D3 STACKED FLATS - 12 12 24 18,660 GSF
D4 STACKED FLATS - 12 12 24 18,660 GSF
E1 TOWNHOUSE - - 5 1 6 10,800 GSF
E2 TOWNHOUSE - - 5 1 6 10,800 GSF
F1 TOWNHOUSE - - 6 2 8 14,600 GSF

F2 TOWNHOUSE - - 6 2 8 14,600 GSF

TOTAL 6 180 109 6 301 226699,,880000  GGSSFF

2% 60% 36% 2%

BUILDING BLDG TYPE
H RETAIL

BUILDING BLDG TYPE
G COMMON

PARKING 570 SPACES

% GREENSPACE 47.10%

RESIDENTIAL BREAKDOWN

BLDG AREA
UNIT DISTRIBUTION

TOTAL SITE ACREAGE 19.03 ACRES

COMMUNITY HUB BREAKDOWN
BLDG AREA

77,,775500  GGSSFF

COMMERCIAL BREAKDOWN
BLDG AREA

1144,,000000  GGSSFF

BUILDING UNIT TOTALBLDG TYPE

COMMUNITY HUB ASSETS
+ FITNESS
+ COFFEE SHOP W/ DRIVE THRU PICKUP WINDOW
+ OUTDOOR PATIOS W/ FIRE PITS
+ SPOOL AREA WITH SUPPORT PAVILION
+ PLAYGROUND

WELLNESS ASSETS
+ PICKLEBALL COURTS
+ ACTIVITY FIELD
+ DOG PARK
+ WALKABILITY

ALTERNATIVE TRANSPORTATION ASSETS
+ INTERIOR BIKE STORAGE
+ ELECTRIC CAR CHARGING STATIONS
+ E-SCOOTER PARKING ZONES

SAFETY AND TECHNOLOGY ASSETS
+ DECORATIVE LED LIGHTING ALONG DRIVES AND PARKING AREAS
+ WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS AVAILABLE TO GENERAL PUBLIC

HASLETT VILLAGE  2 0 2 1 0 6 0 4
16 FEB 2022

© 2022 Integrated Architecture  All rights reserved  No part of this document may be used or reproduced in any form or 
by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of Integrated Architecture 1

0' 50' 100' 200' NSITE PLAN | CONCEPT







 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community  
 

 

To:  Economic Development Corporation Board Members  

From:  Amber Clark, Neighborhoods and Economic Development Director  

Date:  March 3, 2022  

Re:                       Recommendation to EDC Board to Award $1.25M to Village of Okemos LLC
   

 

The Economic Development Corporation of Meridian Township is authorized as an advisory 
committee to review an application to the Meridian Redevelopment Fund for completion and 
integrity for the use of the public funds. Following procedure created by the Economic Development 
Corporations Act 338 of 1974, and pursuant to the process approved by the Meridian EDC, a 
subcommittee was created to review the Village of Okemos, LLC Meridian Redevelopment Fund 
Request No. 2 to support infrastructure improvements for the project. The subcommittee consists 
of the executive chair positions of the Meridian EDC and selection of two Township board members 
to serve as an entire committee. Chair Kim Thompson, Chair Brenda Chapman, Manager Frank Walsh 
(Assistant Township Manager Dan Opsommer as designee), Treasurer Phil Deschaine and 
Supervisor Patricia Jackson.  

Notice of the public meeting was issued Thursday February 24th, 2022 to advise the community of 
the meeting of the subcommittee planned for Tuesday March 1, 2022 at 8:00am in Meridian 
Township Hall to discuss and review the application from the Village of Okemos, LLC development 
team. The subcommittee held the public meeting and discussed the request of the developer for 
$3,286,262. The Meridian Redevelopment Fund currently does not hold enough in the fund to cover 
the entire request. The meeting was held to determine what if any financial assistance would the 
Meridian EDC be willing to support to advance the project through approvals.  

The Village of Okemos, LLC development team will utilize multiple funding resources to complete 
the estimated $85M dollar project. The developer has an approved grant/loan with the Michigan 
Department of Great Lakes and Energy for environmental cleanup of the site. The request to utilize 
the Meridian Redevelopment fund will support utilities and road improvements on Hamilton, 
Ardmore, Clinton and Methodist streets. These improvements are necessary to support the two 
block development as well as provide new walkable streets at the project site.  

The subcommittee after deliberation determined they were ready to move forward with a formal 
recommendation to the Meridian EDC board at their next EDC meeting set for Thursday March 3, 
2022 at Meridian Township hall. The recommendation to approve a number not to exceed as well 
as a recommendation to consider in the future support of the development should the developer be 
unable to finance the public infrastructure for the project.  The choice of the entire 9 member EDC 
board today is to hold discussion of the recommendation of the subcommittee. Should the EDC board 
vote to approve a recommendation of the subcommittee; the EDC board will move to support a final 
recommendation to the Township board. The Township board has final authorization to approve or 
deny the request to support the infrastructure of the project.  

 



 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community  
 

 

 

To assist the developer with the request to utilize the Michigan Economic Development 
Corporations Community Revitalization Program (CRP) grant and the Revitalization and 
Placemaking grant of the Michigan EDC, the funds allocated by Meridian Township identifies this 
development as a true public private partnership and grants the development access to gap funding 
that would otherwise not exist. Due to the amount of funding available in the Meridian 
Redevelopment Fund, there are two motions for the Meridian EDC to consider. Those motions are 
listed below. 

Motion #1 

Recommendation: Move to approve an award not to exceed $1.25m (1,250,000) for the 
Village of Okemos LLC, No. 2 Meridian Redevelopment Fund Request 

 

This second motion will authorize the Village of Okemos LLC subcommittee to meet again in 2022 
should a gap in the financing of the public infrastructure of the project exist.  

 

Motion #2 

Move to advise the Village of Okemos LLC, subcommittee to consider a No. 3 Meridian 
Redevelopment Fund Request from the Village of Okemos, LLC dependent upon the funding 
commitment level from the Michigan Economic Development Corporation’s Revitalization 
and Placemaking (RAP) and Public Space Place Based infrastructure grant program.  

 

 

 

 

 



Okemos Rd

Clinton St

Moore St

Ardmore Ave
Marsh Rd

Liverance St

Kent St

Hamilton Rd

MethodistSt

Hamilton Rd

Okemos Rd

Red Cedar River

Red Cedar River
Ferguson 

Park
Wonch 

Park
±

February 9, 2018







 

MERIDIAN REDEVELOPMENT FUND (MRF) 

APPLICATION 

 

 
Step 1. Create a development plan with renderings that describe the project, purpose of the 
request, why it is needed and important to the community, and the nature of the enterprise. The 
development plan should include all elements of the project plan as defined under MCL 125.1608. 
 
Step 2. Submit a completed application, including supporting materials and renderings, to the 
Economic Development Director (EDD). The EDD will review your application for completeness. 
 
Step 3. Staff will determine eligibility and feasibility of the project. The EDD may also work with 
the applicant to clarify any ambiguity. 
 
Step 4. If the application meets the criteria as determined by the EDD, the project will be placed on 
an upcoming meeting agenda of the Meridian Township Economic Development Corporation 
(EDC). The EDC meets on a monthly basis. 
 
Step 5. With the assistance of the EDD, the applicant will present the project funding request to 
the EDC Board at the scheduled meeting. Depending on the size and scope of the request, the 
Board may require multiple meetings to garner support for the project. The EDC Board will then 
make a decision about your application.  
 
Step 6. If the EDC votes to proceed with the funding request, the EDD will add the project to an 
upcoming Township Board meeting agenda, where the EDD, the EDC Board Chair and/or the 
applicant will present the project and funding request. The Township Board typically meets twice 
per month. The Township Board will assess the public purpose of the project and, if approved, 
hold a public hearing as required by the State Act. Depending on the size and scope of the request, 
the Board may require multiple meetings to garner support for the project. 
 
Step 7. If the funding request is approved, Township attorneys and staff will prepare the 
appropriate loan or grant documents. Applicants will receive a commitment letter summarizing 
the conditions of the funding agreement, including the required use of the funds, whether the 
funds are a grant or loan, and repayment terms, where applicable.  
 
Step 8. The grant or loan closing will occur and the project can begin. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meridian Redevelopment Fund (MRF) 
Application 
2 
 

Section 1: 
 

Company Name: 
 
Primary Contact: 
 
Title: 
 
Address: 
 
Office Phone: 
 
Mobile Phone: 
 
E-Mail: 
 
Corporate Form: (LLC, S-Corp, C-Corp, Sole Proprietorship, Partnership, Other): 
 
Corporate Officers & Titles: 
 
Company Description (who are you and what do you do?): 
 

 
Section 2: 

 
Describe the project in its entirety (location, extent, character, etc.) and why it benefits Meridian 
Township and its residents.  Include the component you are requesting funding for: 
 
 
 
What is your estimate cost for the entire project?  Provide, in detail, your personal financial 
position and general funding or financing sources for this project: 
 
 
 
When do you plan to commence and complete work? 
 
 
 
Will your end product create jobs?  How many, part-time or full-time?  Wage range? 
 
 
 
 
 

Village of Okemos, LLC

Eric P. Helzer of Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Authorized Agent on behalf of the Village of Okemos, LLC

4700 Ardmore Ave., Okemos, MI 48864

NA

(517) 648-2434

LLC

NA

Real Estate Development special purpose entity

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions, 1-31-2022.

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions, 1-31-2022.

MTRF Grant Application #2 work tasks completion estimated mid 2025.

Full-time: estimated at over 100, Tenant Based. Part-time: Unknown, Tenant Based.



Meridian Redevelopment Fund (MRF) 
Application 
3 
 

Please provide the names and municipalities of any projects you’ve completed within the past 
five years: 
 
 
 
List three professional references of people who understand or are involved in your current or 
past projects: 
 

Name: 

Organization: 

Phone: 

E-Mail: 

 

Name: 

Organization: 

Phone: 

E-Mail: 

 

Name: 

Organization: 

Phone: 

E-Mail: 

 

Section 3: 
 

Project Plan Requirements: 
The location of existing streets and other public facilities within the project: 
 
 
 
The location, character, and extent of the categories of public and private land uses both 
currently and any proposed changes within the project, including residential, recreational, 
commercial, industrial, educational, and other uses: 
 
 
 
 
The legal description of the project real estate: 
 
 
 
 

Bath Township- The Rocks student housing apartments/ Meridian Township- Elevation Apartments

A J Patrick
KEBS Engineering

(517) 339-1014
ajpatrick@kebs.com

Eric Helzer
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

(517) 648-2434
ephelzer@msn.com

Greg Presley

Presley Architecture
(248) 320-0785

See Exhibit A and Exhibit B

See Exhibit A and Exhibit B

See Exhibit A



Meridian Redevelopment Fund (MRF) 
Application 
4 
 

Describe any existing structure, amenity, or feature to be demolished, repaired, or altered:  
 
 
 
Describe the repairs or alterations, and an estimate of the time required for completion: 
 
 
 
Describe any construction stages planned and the estimated time of completion of each stage: 
 
 
 
Describe any parts of the project to be left as open space and the use contemplated for the space: 
 
 
 
Describe any desired zoning changes and changes in streets, street levels, intersections, and 
utilities: 
 
 
 
List any persons who will manage or be associated with the management of the project for at 
least one year: 
 
 
 
Will the project will be leased or sold at completion?  
 
 
 
Will there be any sale or lease of municipal property? 
 
 
 
Name of person or entity who will own or lease the project and for whose benefit the project is 
being undertaken (if other than the applicant): 
 
 
 
Estimate of the number of persons residing in the project area and the number of families and 
individuals to be displaced: 

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated January 31, 2022.

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated January 31, 2022.

See Exhibit A - Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated January 31, 2022

See Exhibit A and Exhibit B

See Exhibit A

Eric Helzer and John Peckham of Advanced Redevelopment Solutions as Authorized Representatives for
the Village of Okemos, LLC

Leased

No

Village of Okemos, LLC is the planned entity.

Residents Currently in Project Area - 450+
Residents that will be Displaced in Project Area - 0



Meridian Redevelopment Fund (MRF) 
Application 
5 
 

 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

If any families or individuals are to be displaced, provide required demographic information and 
a housing relocation plan: 
 
 
 
Please add any additional information that will help the EDC or Township Board evaluate your 
request: 
 
 
 
Construction projects must commit to paying the prevailing wage and fringe benefit rates for the 
same or work as determined under 1965 PA 166, MCL 408.551 et seq.   

 
My signature below certifies that all the information contained in this application is true and 
complete.  I authorize the Meridian Township staff to verify the information contained on this 
application by contacting the references given. 
 

 

________________________________________________________   _______________ 
Applicant Signature       Date 
 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
Applicant Printed Name 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Eric P. Helzer

01-31-2022

NA

The requested $3,286,262 from MTRF will help support the $691,304 from EGLE Grant being used toward the
Asbestos Abatement/Demolition.Additionally, the Owner has committed up to $231,511 towards the Asbestos
Abatement/Demolition.See attached Memorandum from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions dated 01/31,2022.



ATTACHMENTS
Village of Okemos, LLC

EXHIBITS



Attachment A
Eligible Property Maps - Village of Okemos

Blocks E and C Parcels
ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey 

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions
Memorandum dated January 31, 2022

Request for the use of the Meridian
Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF)

Grant #2
Village of Okemos

Blocks 1 and 2

EXHIBIT A



To: Amber Clark – Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director, Meridian Township 

From:  Eric P. Helzer, EDFP, Principal – Advanced Redevelopment Solutions (ARS) 

Date:  January 31, 2022 

Subject: Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) Grant #2 

 Village of Okemos Blocks 1 & 2 Redevelopment Project – Hamilton and Okemos Roads 

 Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864 

 

Per the request of Village of Okemos, LLC (VoO), Advanced Redevelopment Solutions (ARS) as the VoO 

Authorized Agent has prepared a summary for the request to the Meridian Township Economic 

Development Corporation (EDC) for use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) Grant #2 

towards tasks and costs in support of activities to protect public infrastructure and to support the Village of 

Okemos's (Village) infrastructure and improvements needed around the proposed Village of Okemos 

Blocks 1 & 2 Redevelopment Project (Project). 

 

 

ADVANCE D R E DE VE LO PME NT SOLUTIONS  

P O  B o x  2 0 4 ,  E a g l e  M I  4 8 8 2 2  

T e l  5 1 7 . 6 4 8 . 2 4 3 4  

e p h e l z e r @ m s n . c o m  

MEMORANDUM

 



Amber Clark – Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director, Meridian Township 

Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) Grant #2 

Village of Okemos Blocks 1 & 2 Redevelopment Project, Hamilton and Okemos Roads, Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Page 2 of 6 MEMORANDUM January 31, 2022 

BACKGROUND 

The proposed mixed-use redevelopment Project is on two underutilized, abandoned, vacant and 

contaminated Village blocks.  The Project blocks are located at the intersection of Okemos Road and 

Hamilton Road have been designated as “Block 1” (northwest of the intersection) and “Block 2” (southwest 

of the intersection), respectively, and will be comprised of an estimated 257,534 gross area square feet of 

residential and commercial business spaces in four (4) newly constructed mixed-use buildings. The mixed-

use recreation of the Village of Okemos with major Infrastructure Improvements is transformative in 

nature and will bring Retail, Restaurant, Commercial, Office and Residential Uses, adding over 100 jobs, and 

adding approximately up to $85 million in new capital investment to the Village. This MTRF Grant Project 

Application #2, consists of the redevelopment of Blocks 1 and 2.  See attached Attachment A - Eligible 

Property Legal Descriptions and Eligible Property Boundary Map for the Project Property Blocks 1 & 2 

made part of the redevelopment effort and Attachment B - Aerial Photos of Blocks 1 & 2 for existing 

building and site conditions.  

Over the past few years, and more recently due to the recent COVID-19 pandemic outbreak, the economy 

has shifted significantly, and the township has identified Downtown Okemos as: 

• a critical redevelopment area in need of blight elimination; 

• an area with businesses closing, resulting in a dwindling tax base; 

• having parcels with environmental contamination that pose as a threat to human health and 

the environment and are barriers to support safe and economical redevelopment, and; 

• an area where previously proposed redevelopment projects have failed on key Village 

blocks due to the aforementioned issues. 

The proposed redevelopment Project will help position Downtown Okemos toward becoming a great 

downtown destination and place to live, shop and work. Upon completion of the proposed Project, other 

new developments and increases in value due to private investments/improvements beyond the proposed 

two (2) Block area is certain to occur thus increasing taxable value and adding even more jobs. 



Amber Clark – Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director, Meridian Township 

Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) Grant #2 

Village of Okemos Blocks 1 & 2 Redevelopment Project, Hamilton and Okemos Roads, Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Page 3 of 6 MEMORANDUM January 31, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Amber Clark – Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director, Meridian Township 

Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) Grant #2 

Village of Okemos Blocks 1 & 2 Redevelopment Project, Hamilton and Okemos Roads, Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Page 4 of 6 MEMORANDUM January 31, 2022 

REQUEST MTRF GRANT #2 

The Village of Okemos Blocks 1 & 2 Redevelopment Project has before it large and difficult to finance costs 

to ready these properties for redevelopment.  In an effort to address a large portion of these costs, with the 

support and at the request of the Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, the Project 

received a direct source area removal of contaminants with State contractors estimated at approximately 

$700,000, an award of a $1.3 million Brownfield Grant and a $1 million Brownfield Loan from the Michigan 

Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE) to revitalize and safely reuse the Project 

properties. A majority of the awarded EGLE funds will be used to address soil and groundwater 

contamination by leaks from former gas station’s underground storage tanks and a former dry cleaner and 

through a Grant/Loan Amendment a portion of these EGLE funds will be allocated to address Asbestos 

Abatement and Demolition costs.  The balance of the Asbestos Abatement and Demolition costs needed will 

be funded by the Developer.  However, there were and are certain costs that are for public benefit during 

the direct source area removal and during and after the Demolition work that are the subject of the request 

to use the MTRF.   

This MTRF Grant Request #2 includes two (2) primary uses of funds:  

1. Sheeting and Shoring to protect utilities and roads along Hamiliton Road and Ardmore Avenue 

that occurred when EGLE completed its source area removal of contaminated hazardous soils due 

to the past drycleaners operations at the northwest corner of Block 2. The funds will be utilized to 

repay the hard costs of Sheeting and Shoring and related soft costs such as engineering & 

professional fees and project management & application/inspection fees. 

 

2. Infrastructure Improvements in Public Rights-of-Ways and Easements surrounding Blocks 1 & 

2. The funds will be utilized to pay for the hard costs of infrastructure and related soft costs such as 

engineering & professional fees and project management & application/inspection fees.  

A breakdown of the total funds being requested is in the below table.  Attachment C – Site Plans, identifies 

in detail the areas for uses of funds requested. 



Amber Clark – Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director, Meridian Township 

Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) Grant #2 

Village of Okemos Blocks 1 & 2 Redevelopment Project, Hamilton and Okemos Roads, Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Page 5 of 6 MEMORANDUM January 31, 2022 

 



Amber Clark – Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director, Meridian Township 

Request for the use of the Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund (MTRF) Grant #2 

Village of Okemos Blocks 1 & 2 Redevelopment Project, Hamilton and Okemos Roads, Meridian Township, Okemos, MI 48864 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Page 6 of 6 MEMORANDUM January 31, 2022 

All costs shown in the above table are for budgetary purposes only and are a preliminary engineers 

and contractors estimates of probable costs that are subject to competitive bidding in the future to 

secure the lowest most competitive costs and thus the estimates in the above table will change. 

 

 

SCHEDULE 

The planned schedule is to start the infrastructure work in the Summer 2022, subject to Township and 

governing agencies Site Plan approval, EGLE Act 381 Work Plan Approval, EGLE Grant Amendment and 

Work Plan approvals, and the Michigan Economic Development Corporation approval process of a 

Michigan Community Redevelopment Program application. 

If additional information is needed, please contact Advanced Redevelopment Solutions. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A – Eligible Property – Legal Descriptions and Eligible Property Boundary Map  

B – Aerial Photos – Blocks 1 & 2 

C – Site Plans: 

- Demolition Plan (Public Infrastructure, Sheet 12) 

- Road & Utilities Plan & Profile Clinton St & Hamiliton Rd (Profile Sheet 8) 

- Road & Utilities Plan & Profile Methodist St (Profile Sheet 9) 

- Road & Utilities Plan & Profile Ardmore Ave (Profile Sheet 10) 

- Drain Outlet Mitigation Plan (Stormwater Public Easement Infrastructure, Figure A) 

  

 



ATTACHMENTS



ATTACHMENT A
Eligible Property – 

Legal Descriptions and Eligible Property Boundary Map
Blocks 1 and 2 Parcels

ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey



B
lo

ck
 C

B
LO

C
K

 1

A

B

D

C

	 
    

    
    

    
 E

lig
ib

le
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

 - 
Bl

oc
k 

1

M
ap

 ID
    

    
  A

dd
re

ss
	 

    
    

    
    

    
    

   T
ax

 ID
   A

    
    

  2
13

8 
H

am
ilt

on
 R

d	
    

 3
3-

02
-0

2-
21

-4
05

-0
10

	
   B

    
    

  2
14

8 
H

am
ilt

on
 R

d.
	 

   3
3-

02
-0

2-
21

-4
05

-0
05

   C
    

    
  4

69
5 

Ok
em

os
 R

d.
	 

    
  3

3-
02

-0
2-

21
-4

05
-0

09
	

   D
    

    
  4

70
0 

Ar
dm

or
e 

Av
e.

	 
  3

3-
02

-0
2-

21
-4

05
-0

08
	



B
lo

ck
 E

B
LO

C
K

 2

I

F

E

G

H

K

J

    
    

    
    

    
    

 E
lig

ib
le

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
 - 

Bl
oc

k 
2

M
ap

 ID
    

    
  A

dd
re

ss
	 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
Ta

x 
ID

   E
    

    
  4

66
1 

Ok
em

os
 R

d.
	 

    
  3

3-
02

-0
2-

21
-4

09
-0

08
   F

    
    

  2
14

3 
H

am
ilt

on
 R

d.
	 

    
33

-0
2-

02
-2

1-
40

9-
00

3	
   G

    
    

  2
14

9 
H

am
ilt

on
 R

d.
	 

    
33

-0
2-

02
-2

1-
40

9-
00

2	
   H

    
    

  2
15

3 
H

am
ilt

on
 R

d.
	 

    
33

-0
2-

02
-2

1-
40

9-
00

1
   I

    
    

   2
13

7 
H

am
ilt

on
 R

d.
	 

    
33

-0
2-

02
-2

1-
40

9-
00

4	
   J

    
    

   2
15

0 
Cl

in
to

n 
St

.	
    

    
   3

3-
02

-0
2-

21
-4

09
-0

06
   K

    
    

  4
67

5 
Ok

em
os

 R
d.

	 
    

  3
3-

02
-0

2-
21

-4
09

-0
09

	





ATTACHMENT B
Aerial Photos

Blocks 1 and 2 Parcels







ATTACHMENT C
Site Plans

Blocks 1 and 2 Parcels

---Demolition Plan (Public Infrastructure, Sheet 12)
---Road & Utilities Plan & Profile Clinton St & Hamiliton Rd (Profile

Sheet 8)
---Road & Utilities Plan & Profile Methodist St (Profile Sheet 9)

---Road & Utilities Plan & Profile Ardmore Ave (Profile Sheet 10)
---Drain Outlet Mitigation Plan (Stormwater Public Easement

Infrastructure, Figure A)











Attachment A
Eligible Property Maps - Village of Okemos

Blocks E and C Parcels
ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey 

EXHIBIT B
Project Overview

and

Approved Drawings
Village of Okemos

Blocks 1 and 2
Site Plan and required Building Plans

submitted for Township Review
01-31-2022 and not yet approved



Village of Okemos 

Project Overview and Approved MUPUD Drawings 

As of January 31, 2022 

 

The Village of Okemos is a proposed, mixed-use development occupying two 

blocks on the West side of Okemos Road in Downtown Okemos.  The project 

proposes to build 290,206 square feet in five, four and five story buildings on the 

two blocks.  The current usage calls for an estimated 257,534 gross area square 

feet of residential and commercial business spaces in four (4) newly constructed 

mixed-use buildings. The mixed-use recreation of the Village of Okemos with 

major Infrastructure Improvements is transformative in nature and will bring 

Retail, Restaurant, Commercial, Office and Residential Uses, adding over 100 jobs, 

and adding approximately up to $85 million in new capital investment to the 

Village.  

 

 



Attachment A
Eligible Property Maps - Village of Okemos

Blocks E and C Parcels
ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey 

Consents for Access to Property
Village of Okemos

Blocks 1 and 2

Developer/Applicant is the Owner of All
Real Property being improved thus Site

Control is Secured and Access
Agreements are not Required

EXHIBIT C



Off-Site Work
(Infrastructure Construction

- Village Streets - Public
ROW/Easements)

Area Shown in Yellow
Approximate Subject to
Agreements and Survey

On-Site Work
(Site Construction - Blocks
1 & 2 - Private Property)

Area Shown in Blue
Approximate Subject to

Survey



855

850

845

840

835

830

825

820

815

810

IN
V
. 
8
3
1
.1

3

E
X
. 
3
0
" 
 O

U
T

L
E

T

855

850

845

840

835

830

825

820

815

810

E
X
. 
8
" 
S

A
N
 X
'I
N

G

R
.O
.W
.

R
.O
.W
.

E
X
. 
8
" 
S

A
N
 X
'I
N

G

C
  
L
IV

E
R

A
N

C
E
 S

T
.

L

E
X
. 
1
2
" 

N
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.9

0

E
X
. 
1
5
" 

N
E
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.7

6

E
X
. 
1
8
" 

E
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.7

6

E
X
. 
3
0
" 
 W
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.7

2

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R
 R
IV

E
R

E
X
. 
6
" 
S
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.9

7

E
X
. 
1
8
" 

E
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.6

5

E
X
. 
1
8
" 
 W
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.6

3

EX. STORM SEWER

EX. GRADE ALONG

E
X
. 
3
0
" 

W
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.5

4

E
X
. 
3
0
" 
 W
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
1
.7

2

N
E

X
. 
6
" 
S

A
N
 L

E
A

D

PROFILE

1" = 6' VERT.

1" = 30' HORIZ.

E
X
. 
3
0
" 

E
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.6

0

P
R
. 
S

E
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
1
.7

2

P
R
. 
S

W
 I

N
V
. 
=
 8

3
2
.5

5

EX. 30" RCP STORM

E
X
. 
3
0
" 
S

T
O

R
M

E
X
. 
8
" 
S

A
N
.

GRADE (TYP.)

MATCH EX.

CHANNEL

LOW FLOW

w/ NATIVE PLANTINGS

BANKFULL SHELF

EX. GRADE

w/ NATIVE PLANTINGS

BANKFULL SHELF

TYPICAL SECTION (LOOKING UPSTREAM)

NO SCALE

EX. MANHOLE

RECONSTRUCT

PR. WIER

BLOCK 1 & 2

GENERATED FOR

STORM WATER VOLUME

     LIMITS AND SIZE MAY CHANGE DURING DESIGN.

2.  LOW FLOW AREA SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL. THE 

     THE EX. 30" STORM SEWER PIPE.

     HIGH VOLUME RAIN EVENTS WILL OUTLET THROUGH

     DIVERT LOW FLOW TO THE NEW LOW FLOW CHANNEL.

1.  PROPOSED BYPASS MH #1 WILL INCLUDE A WIER TO

NOTES:

DS

EO

FLOOD Z
ONE "

AE"

LOT 5

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

E
O

E
O E

O

E

G

DS

L
O
T
 
6
0

L
O
T
 
5
9

R
E

D
 C

E
D

A
R
 R
IV

E
R

L
IV

E
R

A
N

C
E
  
S
T
. 
 (
6
6
' R
.O
.W
.)

FLOW CHANNEL

PROPOSED LOW

ST ST

ST

SA

SA

PLAN

INV. 831.13

EX. 30"  OUTLET

w/ END SECTION

8' RCP STORM

w/ END SECTION

8' RCP STORM

DS

33-02-02-21-407-003

33-02-02-21-407-004

33-02-02-21-407-005

MH #1

PR. BYPASS

EX. MANHOLE

RECONSTRUCT

EX. 30" RCP STORM

0 5 10 30 60

1" = 6' VERT.

1" = 30' HORIZ.

R
IM
 =
 8

3
8
.2

0

6
'-
0
" 

D
IA
.

P
R
. 

B
Y

P
A

S
S
 M

H
 #

1

R
IM
 =
 8

3
8
.1

0

E
X
. 

M
H
 #

1
5
1
 4
'-
0
" 

D
IA
.

R
IM
 =
 8

3
7
.2

7

E
X
. 

M
H
 #

1
4
5
 4
'-
0
" 

D
IA
.

R
IM
 =
 8

3
6
.6

8

E
X
. 

M
H
 #

1
5
2
 4
'-
0
" 

D
IA
.

1" = 30'

1" = 6' VERT.
1" = 30' HORIZ.

A
FIGURE

ALL DRAINAGE

MITIGATION PLAN

DRAIN OUTLET

OKEMOS TILE

555 HULET DRIVE

BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824

48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312

C 2022 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

0
7
0
1
2
0
1
5

H
R

C
.t

b
l

V
:\

2
0
2
0
0
2
\

2
0
2
0
0
2
9
3
\

C
\

W
o
r
k
in

g
\

O
k
e

m
o
s
_
J
a
n
u
a
r
y
_

2
0
2
2
\

o
k
e

m
o
s
_

p
la

n
_
f
u
ll
.d

g
n

jr
e
c

SCALE

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DESIGNED

DATE ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

,
3
1
-
J
a
n
-

2
0
2
2

8
:2

0
:0

6
 

A
M

(248) 454-6359FAX (2nd. Floor):  

JANUARY 2022

20211064

MICHIGANINGHAM COUNTY

N.J.K.

J.A.R.

N.J.K.

J.F.B.

OF SEC. 21, T4N, R1W

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

VILLAGE OF OKEMOS

Off-Site Work
(Infrastructure Construction

- Village Streets - Public
ROW/Easements)

Area Shown in Yellow
Approximate Subject to
Agreements and Survey



Applications* Submittals Approvals Status

Site Plan January-22 March-22 Submitted

Floodplain Special Use Permit January-22 March-22 Submitted

Water/Sewer January-22 April-22 Submitted

Building Plans April-22 June-22 In Progress

EGLE Grant and Loan Amendment February-22 May-22 In Progress

Brownfield Plan January-22 April-22 Submitted

Act 381 Wok Plan February-22 May-22 In Progress

DDA TIF (if needed) February-22 April-22 In Progress

Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund Grant #2 January-22 March-22 Submitted

RAP Program & MCRP February-22 May-22 Submitted

Agreements* Draft Final Status

EGLE Loan Agreement - Township/Developer April-22 May-22

EGLE Grant Agreement Amendment #1 - Township/Developer April-22 May-22

Brownfield Reimbursement Agreement - Township/Developer March-22 April-22

Meridian Township Redevelopment Fund Grant Agreement #2 - Township/Developer March-22 April-22

DDA TIF Reimbursement Agreement - Township/Developer (if needed) March-22 April-22

RAP Program & MCRP Agreements - MEDC/MSF/Developer April-22 May-22

Bidding/Estimating Process* Start Completion Status

Off-Site Work  (Infrastructure Construction - Village Streets - Public ROW/Easements) August-21 April-22 In Progress

On-Site Work (Site Construction - Blocks 1 & 2 - Private Property) August-21 April-22 In Progress

Buildings (Vertical Construction - Blocks 1 & 2 - Private Property) August-21 April-22 In Progress

Contracting Process* Start Completion Status

Off-Site Work  (Infrastructure Construction - Village Streets - Public ROW/Easements) November-21 June-22 In Progress

On-Site Work (Site Construction - Blocks 1 & 2 - Private Property) November-21 June-22 In Progress

Buildings (Vertical Construction - Blocks 1 & 2 - Private Property) February-22 June-22 In Progress

Off-Site Work (Infrastructure Construction - Village Streets - Public ROW/Easements)** Start Completion Status

Mobilization, Front-End Startup & General Conditions June-22 July-22

SESC Measures Installation & Maintenance June-22 November-23

Stormwater Grettenburger Relief Drain Infrastructure Improvements July-22 October-22

Clinton Street Infrastructure Reconstruction*** May-23 July-23

Ardmore Avenue Infrastructure Reconstruction*** June-23 August-23

Methodist Street Infrastructure Reconstruction*** July-23 September-23

Hamilton Road Infrastructure Reconstruction*** August-23 November-23

Signage, Lighting, Seating, Planters/Landscaping July-23 October-24

On-Site Work (Site Construction - Blocks 1 & 2 - Private Property)** Start Completion Status

Mobilization, Front-End Startup & General Conditions June-22 July-22

SESC Measures Installation & Maintenance June-22 July-24

Asbestos Abatement and Demolition - 4700 Ardmore Avenue (Block 1) June-22 July-22

Mass Balance, Environmental Excavation & Site Rough Grading July-22 September-22

Building Foundation Excavation, Backfill & Slab Prep July-22 October-22

Deep Foundations Installation August-22 November-22

Subslab Active Vapor Mitigation Systems (Liners/Venting) Installation September-22 December-22

Utilities Services Installation September-22 November-22

Sub-base, Asphalt Pavement/Striping & Site Concrete Installation March-24 July-24

Landscaping August-24 October-24

Buildings (Vertical Construction - Blocks 1 & 2 - Private Property)** Start Completion Status

Mobilization, Front-End Startup & General Conditions August-22 July-24

Building A - Block 2 along Hamilton Road August-22 April-24

Building B - Block 2 along Okemos Road September-22 May-24

Building D - Block 1 along Hamilton Road October-22 June-24

Building E - Block 1 along Okemos Road November-22 July-24

NOTES:

*All application approvals, agreements and tasks subject to Project approvals including entitlements and incentives from all governing bodies.

** Weather permitting for proper working conditions of construction tasks.

*** Village road infrastructure reconstruction subject to Ingham County Road Department schedule determination.

This is a Summary of the Project's anticipated Schedule of Performance.  Detailed construction schedules will be developed as the Project approaches the start of construction.

ENTITLEMENT PHASE

PRE-CONSTRUCTION PHASE

CONSTRUCTION PHASE

ANTICIPATED SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE*

Village of Okemos Blocks 1 and 2 Redevelopment Project

Okemos, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan

DRAFT Schedule of Performance - Summary
as of February 7, 2022

as of February 7, 2022 Page 1 of 1


	Untitled
	Binder1.pdf
	MRF Application 2.22.22
	Demolition Schedule and Additional Costs
	Haslett Village Conceptual Site Plan
	Survey 2.17.22

	Binder2.pdf
	Haslett Village 2 MRF Request (1 of 3)
	Haslett Village 2 MRF Request (2 of 3)
	Haslett Village 2 MRF Request (3 of 3)




